
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on February 9, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Valley Med Flight  
 

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. January 26, 2016 Board Proceedings 
2. Pine to Prairie Drug Task Force Joint Powers Agreement 
3. Greater Minnesota Parks and Trails Resolution 
4. Temporary Deputy Hire(s) 
 

9:35 Department Reports  
 
9:35 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

10:00 Unfinished Business 
 

10:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


 

 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointments 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 9, 2016 Originating Department:   N/A 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Valley Med Flight  

Presenter:  Valley Med Flight Personnel 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Contract as provided by Valley Med Flight. This Contract covers 
Roseau County residents and owners of property in Roseau County.  A separate Contact pertaining to 
our non-resident inmate population will be presented at a later date. 

Background: 
As discussed at the 1/5/16 and 2/2/16 Committee of the Whole meetings.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
 
 
 

               
 

Valley Med Flight, Inc.  Plus Program Membership 
Service Provider Agreement 

 
This Valley Med Flight Plus Program Membership Service Provider Agreement is entered into this 9th  
day of February, 2016 between Valley Med Flight, Inc., (Valley Med Flight)  a North Dakota corporation, 
and  Roseau County, (Roseau County) a political sub-division of the State of Minnesota. 
 

Whereas, Valley Med Flight has established its Valley Med Flight Plus Program in the State of 
Minnesota to promote its services and to provide affordable ambulatory health care, medical educational 
services and welfare-related benefits for it members and the communities served by Valley Med Flight; and  

 
Whereas, Valley Med Flight has established its Plus Program Membership to aid in reducing the cost 

of ambulatory health care to its members and the citizens of Minnesota and other States in the Region 
including those citizens who are in financial hardship situations; and  
 

Whereas, the rising health care costs are a growing concern to the leaders and citizens of Roseau 
County; and  

 
Whereas, the parties desire to establish a service provider agreement through use of the Valley Med 

Flight Plus Program Membership (Valley Med Flight Plus Program) that will promote affordable ambulatory 
health care, promote Valley Med Flight services, and provide ambulatory health care savings to Roseau 
County citizens through membership in the Valley Med Flight, Plus Program. 
 

Now Therefore in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledge the parties agree as follows: 
 
1) The term of this agreement will be for One (1) year beginning February 9, 2016 and ending February 
8, 2017.  The term shall automatically renew for a period of one (1) year upon the expiration of each term of 
this agreement unless terminated sooner by the parties as provided herein.  
 
Either party may terminate this agreement by giving the other 30 days advanced written notice.  In the event 
of a mid-term termination any paid program fees for that term will be prorated and returned to Roseau 
County. 
 
2)       Valley Med Flight agrees to provide an annual Valley Med Plus Membership for each eligible resident 
of Roseau County and employees directly employed by Roseau County and to provide air ambulance service 
for the same upon the terms and conditions defined below.  Said memberships are estimated to be 
approximately 15,629 members in number for the initial term.  Roseau County agrees to pay Valley Med 
Flight $4.00 per citizen annually for a total of $62,516 for the initial term prior to March 1, 2016.  Roseau 
County agrees to pay said membership fee annually upon renewal prior to March 1 of each year based on the 
projected County population for the coming year.  Roseau County hereby agrees that Valley Med Flight will 
be the preferred air ambulance provider for Roseau County.   Roseau County agrees that it will not enter into 
any other provider or membership agreements with any other air ambulance service provider during the term 
of this agreement. 



 
3)   Valley Med Flight is providing the Valley Med Plus Memberships upon the following terms and 
conditions:  
 
Membership applies to those persons with their primary residence located within Roseau County, Minnesota 
and/or Roseau County property tax payers.  
 
All services for Covered Members hereunder must be arranged through or authorized by Valley Med Flight 
or another Air Medical Resource Group (AMRG) company and must be within Valley Med Flight’s scope of 
care.  This does not limit Covered Members from using another provider outside of this membership 
agreement when Valley Med Flight is not available. 
 
All direct air carriers who operate transports arranged by Valley Med Flight will hold the appropriate air 
carrier certificates issued by the Federal Aviation Administration. 
 
If a Covered Member receives an air medical transport by Valley Med Flight, Valley Med Flight will bill 
Covered Member’s insurance or other responsible third party payer (collectively, “Insurance”). Valley Med 
Flight will accept the amount paid by the Covered Member’s Insurance as payment in full for any medically 
necessary transport. The membership fee paid herein constitutes prepayment for any deductible, copayment 
or other out-of-pocket expense not covered by the Covered Member’s Insurance, so that the Covered 
Member will be relieved of any out of pocket expense following transport.   
 
In order to remain a Covered Member, a Covered Members will have to submit any payment(s) sent to the 
Covered Member’s by Insurance for a Valley Med Flight air ambulance flight to Valley Med Flight within 
fourteen (14) days of receiving payment. 
 
In order to remain a Covered Member, when a Covered Member is transported by Valley Med Flight or 
another AMRG transport program, the Covered Member must assign and transfer to Valley Med Flight or 
AMRG all benefits payable by Insurance to or for the Covered Member’s benefit. 
 
Membership covers only medically necessary air medical transports completed by Valley Med Flight, or 
another AMRG company, and only those transports to the closest appropriate hospital as established by the 
sending physician. Medical necessity will be established by the sending physician and/or the Valley Med 
Flight Medical Director physician when the local sending physician is not involved or available. 
 
The Valley Med Flight Plus program only applies to emergent transports and does not apply to any 
scheduled transport or non-emergent transport.  Personnel holding the required state licenses will staff air 
medical transportation services provided by Valley Med Flight.  
 
Roseau County understands that under some circumstances, Valley Med Flight may not be available to 
transport Covered Members due to causes beyond Valley Med Flights reasonable control. This may be due to 
weather conditions, maintenance, aircraft previously committed to another transport, FAA restrictions, etc..  
Valley Med Flight does not cover the cost of any transport rendered by other air or ground providers other 
than Valley Med Flight or another AMRG company.   Valley Med Flight will not intentionally decline 
medical transport when they are available.   
 
Membership for Covered Members becomes effective February 9, 2016 and will continue until this 
agreement is terminated by either party as provided herein.  
 
4)    It is understood that the Valley Med Flight Plus Program is not an insurance product.  
 



5)   The parties intend to comply fully with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations, including 
but not limited to The Social Security Act, the federal Anti-Kickback Statute, the federal False Claims Act, 
and all applicable state and federal fraud and abuse laws and rules. If any terms or conditions of this 
Agreement are determined by any court or by the OIG of the Department of Health and Human Services to 
be contrary to any such statutes or regulations, the parties agree to promptly and in good faith confer and 
resolve any issues so as to make the performance of this Agreement consistent with all applicable statutes 
and regulations. Additionally, both parties hereto agree that any Covered Member transfers shall be in 
compliance with EMTALA, 42 U.S.C. 1395dd et seq. and any amendments thereto, and such other 
requirements as may be imposed by the Secretary of Health and Human Services, and any applicable state 
transfer laws.  It is not the purpose nor is it a requirement of this Agreement to offer or receive any 
remuneration or benefit of any nature or to solicit, require, induce, or encourage the referral of any patient, 
the payment for which may be made in whole or in part by Medicare, Medicaid or other payer.  No payment 
made or received under this Agreement is in return for the referral of patients or in return for the purchasing, 
leasing, ordering, or arranging for or recommending the purchasing, leasing, or ordering of any goods, 
service, item, or product for which payment may be made in whole or in part under Medicare, Medicaid or 
other payer.  No party shall make or receive any payment that would be prohibited under state or federal law. 

 
6)   Any notice or other communication required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be delivered to each party at the following addresses.  

 
If to Valley Med Flight:   Valley Med Flight, Inc. 
     Attn: Chief Contracting Officer 

10888 South 300 West  
South Jordan, UT  84095 

 
If to Roseau County:   Roseau County  
     Attn: County Coordinator 

605 5th Ave SW 
Roseau, MN  56751 
 

Agreed to and Acknowledged this 9th day of February, 2016. 
 
 
Valley Med Flight, Inc.     Roseau County, Minnesota   
        
 
 
By:        By:       
 
   
Its:        Its: Board Chair     



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
January 26, 2016 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the January 26, 2016 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

January 26, 2016 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, January 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, and 
Jack Swanson.  Glenda Phillipe was absent. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A final payment request was added to the Highway Department Report and discussion on a 
Buffer Strip Initiative Resolution was added to County Board Items.  A motion to approve the 
amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
 Coordinator Pelowski informed the Board of an Environment Listening Session being hosted 
by Representative Dan Fabian and Representative Denny McNamara, in Thief River Falls at the 
City Hall Council Chambers on Wednesday, February 3, 2016. 
  
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Miller and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved On 1/12/2016 For Payment 1/15/2016 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 ASSN OF MN COUNTIES  8,466.00 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  6,945.60 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  36,218.40 
 MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOP  53,966.28 
 MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION  4,898.06 
 MN SHERIFF'S ASSN  5,328.40 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,128.00 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  4,160.28 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  6,014.17 
 ROSEAU COUNTY FORD  33,651.86 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,583.00 
 VOYAGEURS COMTRONICS CORPORATION 3,396.30 
 58 Payments less than 2,000.00 24,330.42 

Final Total:  196,755.02 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/14/2016 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  2,743.40 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 2,503.54 



 

 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE 87,540.01 
 ROSEAU CITY  10,014.20 
 ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS  51,327.45 
 14 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,631.88 

Final Total:  163,760.48 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/21/2016 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 ALLAN MONSRUD CONSTRUCTION  4,179.50 
 JOHNSON ELECTRIC  2,450.00 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  64,547.56 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,520.00 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  3,864.06 
 NW REGIONAL LIBRARY  97,500.00 
 ROSEAU CO AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY  15,000.00 
 ROSEAU CO HISTORICAL SOCIETY  52,500.00 
 ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  65,000.00 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,046.09 
 19 Payments less than 2,000.00 7,469.51 

Final Total:  317,076.72 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/22/2016 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 BADGER CITY  3,110.15 
 GREENBUSH CITY  13,814.10 
 NW MN MULTI COUNTY HRA  2,376.62 
 ROSEAU CITY  19,695.27 
 ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DIST  28,939.88 
 SCHOOL DIST 2358  2,345.82 
 SCHOOL DIST 2683  15,553.22 
 SCHOOL DIST 676  10,852.87 
 SCHOOL DIST 682  94,081.64 
 SCHOOL DIST 690  67,825.97 
 TOWN OF BARTO  3,955.75 
 TOWN OF ENSTROM  2,151.45 
 TOWN OF FALUN  2,270.20 
 TOWN OF GRIMSTAD  2,322.33 
 TOWN OF HEREIM  2,600.18 
 TOWN OF LAKE  11,994.63 
 TOWN OF LAONA  2,258.20 
 TOWN OF MICKINOCK  3,023.46 
 TOWN OF SKAGEN  2,089.26 
 TWO RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT  11,307.99 
 WARROAD CITY  16,133.28 
 WARROAD PORT AUTHORITY  2,189.94 
 31 Payments less than 2,000.00  34,268.37 

Final Total:  355,160.58 
 

Warrants Approved On 1/26/2016 For Payment 1/29/2016 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 AVIANDS LLC  21,309.71 



 

 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  5,190.43 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  4,431.60 
 MATTSON PHARMACY INC  3,810.99 
 MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL 110,630.00 
 MN DEPT OF CORRECTIONS STS  30,132.75 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  9,441.86 
 NW MN HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS  7,497.00 
 R & Q TRUCKING INC  19,441.54 
 RDO TRUCK CENTER CO.  3,826.91 
 ROSEAU CITY  2,344.00 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  8,455.82 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,939.25 
 UNIVERSAL RECYCLING TECHOLOGIES  3,498.15 
 US POSTAL SERVICE  30,000.00 
 WEST CENTRAL INDEXING LLC DBA  2,100.00 
 58 Payments less than 2,000.00  26,186.26 

Final Total:  291,236.27 
 
 In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to Richard Solberg, in the amount of 
$1,170.00, for beaver dam removal on CD 69. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 

by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the January 12, 2016 Board Proceedings; adopted Resolution #2016-01-04 authorizing 
Assistant County Attorney Mike Grover to sign the Minnesota Government Access (MGA) Master 
Subscriber Agreement; authorized ratification of the Aumentum Tax System Contract;  approved 
advertising to hire a Social Services Account Technician; approved advertising to hire a Social 
Services Eligibility Worker; accepted the CY 2016 Adult Mental Health Services Grant; and, 
accepted a donation to the Roseau County Sheriff’s Department. 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway Department 
 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval to call for bids and to authorize 
a final payment.  A motion to request a call for bids on the CSAH 72 Bridge Deck Repair and 
Overlay was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried 
unanimously. 
 
 A motion to approve a final payment to Thygeson Construction, Inc., in the amount of 
$7,161.20, for the CSAH 18 clay lift project, was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
Auditor’s Office 
 
 Auditor Monsrud requested the Board approve the 2016 Liquor License Resolution.  A 
motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2016-01-05 

 



 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby grant the 
following liquor licenses to:  
 
 FOE Aerie No. 4195:   On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  

Sunday Liquor License 
  
 Pine Ridge Liquor  Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License 

 
Salol 1 Stop, LLC.:  Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License   

 
Skime Store, LLC.:   Off-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor license  
 
Springsteel Resort Inc.:  On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  

Sunday liquor license;  
Off-sale 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License; 
Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License (new) 

  
Warroad Estates Golf Course: 

 On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  
 Sunday Liquor License  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said licenses are effective February 1, 2016, through 

January 31, 2017, and recommends that said licenses be approved by the Alcohol and 
Gambling Enforcement Director if applicable. 
 
Treasurer 
 
 Treasurer Diane Gregerson met with the Board to discuss a request by a constituent to 
reimburse the penalty that was charged due to delinquent taxes.  Treasurer Gregerson noted 
that refunding an assessed penalty has never been done in the past.  A motion to deny the 
request for a penalty fee reimbursement was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS    
 
Buffer Strip Initiative Resolution 
 
 Commissioner Miller requested the Board consider adopting a Resolution supporting the 
Minnesota Legislature’s intent to exclude private drainage systems from the requirements 
outlined in MN Statute 103F.48.  This Statute is in place to develop a statewide program to 
provide riparian protection through the use of vegetative buffer strips along public waterways 
and publicly owned drainage systems.  A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded 
by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2016-01-06 

 
WHEREAS, the 2015 Minnesota Legislature established guidelines, (MN Statute 

103F.48), to develop a statewide program to provide riparian protection through the use of 
vegetative buffer strips; 
 

WHEREAS, the Legislative guidelines address public waters and public drainage 
systems, which are to be identified through a mapping process, but intentionally did not address 
private drainage systems; 
 



 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners 
supports the Legislative intent to exclude private drainage systems from the requirements 
contained in the riparian protection legislation adopted in 2015; 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby 
requests that the Minnesota Legislature clearly conveys their intent to exclude private drainage 
systems to Governor Mark Dayton, and the Agencies responsible for developing a statewide 
map of areas that will be subject to the riparian protection regulations outlined in 103F.48. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee, 
1/12/16; Department Head Performance Reviews, 1/12/16; Social Services Board, 1/19/16; 
Department Head Performance Reviews, 1/19/16; LUP/Con Con Property Exchange meeting 
with Beltrami Island State Forest Historical Society and the DNR, 1/20/16; Lake Bottom Project 
Team meeting, 1/21/16. 
  

Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee, 
1/12/16; Department Head Performance Reviews, 1/12/16; Social Services Board, 1/19/16. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee, 
1/12/16; Department Head Performance Reviews, 1/12/16; MRCC Teleconference, 1/13/16; 
Drainage Work Group, 1/14/16; Social Services Board, 1/19/16; Department Head Performance 
Reviews, 1/19/16; LUP/Con Con Property Exchange meeting with Beltrami Island State Forest 
Historical Society and the DNR, 1/20/16; NACo Grant Webinar, 1/20/16; Transportation 
meeting, 1/21/16; Joint Powers Natural Resource Board, 1/25/16. 
  
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Operations/COW 
meeting, 1/5/16; Highway Committee, 1/12/16; Department Head Performance Reviews, 
1/12/16; Lake Township Board, 1/12/16; Social Services Board, 1/19/16; Department Head 
Performance Reviews, 1/19/16. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s): Operations/COW 
Meeting, 1/5/16; National Council of County Association Executives (NCCAE - Washington 
D.C.), 1/6-1/8/16; Association of MN Counties Executive Committee, 1/11/16; Highway 
Committee, 1/12/16; Department Head Performance Reviews, 1/12/16; Roseau Convention and 
Visitors Bureau, 1/13/16; Northwest Emergency Communications Board, 1/13/16; Team EPIC, 
1/14/16; Association of Minnesota Counties Executive Committee, 1/15/16; Social Services 
Board, 1/19/16; Department Head Performance Reviews, 1/19/16; Northwest Minnesota 
Housing and Redevelopment, 1/20/16; Jadis Town Board, 1/20/16; Domestic Violence Advisory 
Committee, 1/21/16; Roseau School Board, 1/21/16; Roseau County 4H Steering Committee, 
1/25/16. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular Meeting at 10:20 a.m.  The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for February 9, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Pine to Prairie Drug Task Force Joint Powers Agreement 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Pine to Prairie Drug Task Force Joint Powers Agreement. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 

































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Greater Minnesota Parks and Trails Resolution 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider adopting a Greater Minnesota Parks and Trails Resolution in support of 
State bonding money for parks and trails. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2016-02-01 
 

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF BONDING MONEY FOR PARKS AND TRAILS 
 
 WHEREAS, parks and trails are an essential part of our County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, parks and trails play a vital role in attracting much-needed younger workers and 
families and retaining retirees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, access to parks and trails builds healthy communities by providing venues for 
physical activity and play; and  
 
 WHEREAS, recreational opportunities draw in tourists from around the state, region and nation 
and recreational spending is a major contributor to state and local economies; and  
 
 WHEREAS, parks and trails recreation grants under Minnesota Stat. 85.019 would help Roseau 
County by establishing regional connectivity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, many important projects in greater Minnesota do not qualify for funding under the 
Legacy Amendment and must look instead to the 85.019 programs for funding;  
 
 WHEREAS, metropolitan-area parks and trails grant programs receive 22.5 percent of lottery-in-
lieu funds, as well as general funds under Minn. Stat. 473.351, and comparable funds are not dedicated 
for parks in Greater Minnesota;  
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners 
supports an appropriation of $5 million in State general obligation bonds in 2016 for the 85.019 local grant 
programs and urges adoption of this proposal by the House and Senate. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution be sent to the following: Rep. Dan 
Fabian, Speaker of the House Rep. Kurt Daudt, Senate Majority Leader Sen. Tom Bakk, House Capital 
Investment Chair Rep. Paul Torkelson, Senate Capital Investment Chair Sen. Leroy Stumpf, House 
Environment Finance Chair Dennis McNamara, Senate Environment Finance Chair David Tomassoni, 
and Governor Mark Dayton. 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on February 9, 2016. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Temporary Deputy Hire(s) 
 
 

Presenter:  Sheriff Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

×< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Sheriff Gust will be asking the Board for approval to hire temporary, part-time deputies Gavinn Berg and 
Mitchel Norberg.   

Background: 
      
These are the two best candidates from our applications for recent job posting.  Steve, Tobi and Amy 
conducted interviews on 1/21/16. 

Supporting Documentation:       Attached x None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  × Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioners Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
See attached committee reports from Commissioner Phillipe and Commissioner Swanson. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
January/February 2016 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
January 5: Roseau County Board – Roseau 
January 5: COW – Roseau 
January 5: Operations – Roseau 
January 12: Roseau County Board – Roseau 
January 12: Highway – Roseau 
January 12: Performance Reviews – Roseau 
January 13: Lake Township – Warroad 
January 19: Social Services – Roseau 
January 19: Performance Review – Roseau 
 
January 27: Warroad Watershed – Warroad 
February 2: Operations/COW – Roseau 
February 3: LDSAAA – TRF 
February 8: Warroad City Council – Warroad 
February 8: Warroad School Board – Warroad 
February 9: County Board – Roseau 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JANUARY 27, 2016 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
JANUARY 27, 2016 -   COUNTY SAFETY TRAINING W/ BARB SCHMITZ 
 
JANUARY 28, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES FUTURES TASK 
FORCE  (ALEXANDRIA) 
 
JANUARY 29, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES FUTURES TASK 
FORCE (ALEXANDRIA);  the theme for both days was workforce recruitment and 
retention 
 
FEBRUARY 1, 2016 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
FEBRUARY 2, 2016 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
FEBRUARY 2, 2016 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
FEBRUARY 3, 2016 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
FEBRUARY 8, 2016 -   MINNESOTA RURAL COUNTIES CAUCUS  (I T V) 
 


	2-9-16 County Board Agenda
	Board Appointments 1 - Valley Med Flight RBA
	Valley Med Flight Service Provider Agreement
	Consent 1 - January 26, 2016 Board Proceedings RBA
	January 26, 2016 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Pine to Prairie Drug Task Force Joint Powers Agreement RBA
	Pine to Prairie Joint Powers Agreement

	Consent 3 - Greater Minnesota Parks and Trails Resolution RBA
	Greater Minnesota Parks and Trails Resolution

	Consent 4 - Temporary Deputy Hire(s) RBA
	County Board Item 1 - Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report



	2-9-16.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA









[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		February 9, 2016		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

January 26, 2016 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the January 26, 2016 Board Proceedings.





		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





